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MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING

TO: City of Carbondale
FROM: USD 434-Santa Fe Trail-Board of Education
RE: Carbondale Attendance Center Practice Area

This Memo of Understanding is hereby entered by and between the City of Carbondale
(“City”) and the USD 434-Santa Fe Trail School District (“District”).

The District shall allow the City the use of the Carbondale Attendance Center Practice Area
(“Practice Area”) when the facility is not being used by the District. The City shall provide a
request for use no less than forty-eight (48) hours’ prior to any use The District reserves
the right, in its sole discretion, to disallow any event or activity deemed not to be in the best
interest of District. The District shall not be responsible, in any manner, for any liability
which arises as a result of events held by the City in the Practice Area.

The City agrees to continue to provide water service to the Carbondale Attendance Center
Practice Area at no cost to the District.

Randy Boudeman, President, Date
Santa Fe Trail School District Board of Education
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Michael Fulton, Mayor Date
City of Carbondale




